From: Matthews, Delores R

To: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L

Cc: Cartledge, Wendy B

Subject: FW: FOIA on RFQ 22-016-Electronic Enrollment Services
Date: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 8:51:27 AM
Attachments: image001.png

From: Matthews, Delores R

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 12:44 PM

To: joe.stone@primeforcetech.com

Cc: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Cartledge, Wendy
B <Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: FOIA on RFQ 22-016-Electronic Enrollment Services

Dear Mr. Stone,

In accordance with S.C. Code Ann. 30-4-30(B), the BCSD estimates search, retrieval, and redaction, if
necessary, of documents to respond to your request will require 2.5 hours, for an estimated cost of
$86.00, plus 6 cents per copy. Costs may increase or decrease. A 25% deposit of the total reasonably
anticipated cost is required before work will begin on your request. Please make all checks out to the
Beaufort County School District and send to my attention. Thank you for your continued support of
Beaufort County School District. Thank you for your continued support of Beaufort County School
District.

Kindest regards,

Dee Matthews
Public Information Coordinator
Beaufort County School District

Delores.Matthews@k12.sc.us
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